TOWN OF SIMLA
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, October 14, 2025 @ 7:00 pm

Mayor Fulmer called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

Roll Call

Town Clerk Taunton called Roll. Members of the Board present: Trustees Shawn Nehl, Sasa Ivanovic, Jeb
Billmire, Jason Kohring, Maarten vanZoeren Mayor Fulmer declared a quorum. Trustee Janette Nipple
joined meeting after meeting had been called to order

PLEDGE OFALLEGIANCE
Staff
Staff Present: Town Administrator Jacquelyn Rapp, Town Clerk Taunton, Public Works Director Myke

McCune, Police Chief Andrew Kissam, Building & Code Official Rick Stegmaier and Town Atterney
Kunal Parikh (via zoom).

Additions to Agenda
None

Consent Agenda {tems

Approval of Prior Meeting Minutes:

Trustee Billmire moved to approve the minutes from the September 12, 2025, regular meeting, Trustee
Kohring seconded; motion passed.

Ayes: 5 Nayes: 0  Absent: |

Trustee Billmire moved to approve the minutes from the September 15, 2025, special meeting, Trustee
Kohring seconded; motion passed.

Ayes: 5 Nayes: 0 Absent: |

Trustee Billmire moved to approve the minutes from the September 17, special meeting, Trustee Kohring
seconded; motion passed.

-Ayes: 5 Nayes:0  Absent: |
Public Hearing: None

Audience to Visitors: None

Attorney Report
Mr. Parikh stated he hasbeen working on updating the criminal code. He stated that it is a huge overhaul

of the current code. Mr. Parikh stated he will be meeting the Friday before each meeting with Town



Regular Meeting October 14, 2025 Page 2

Administrator Rapp to review the meeting agenda.

Mayor Fulmer stated the Town's lodging tax is not being paid by a business in Town. Mr. Parikh stated
the Town should have some enforcement mechanism in place if the business 1s not paying the appropriate
tax. There was discussion on the next steps in enforcement,

Town Administrator Report

Administrator Rapp stated that the Town Hall staff are working on going through years of old files,
sorting between records that must be retained and those that can be destroyed. She did get a grant
submitted for $30,000. Administrator Rapp stated staff will be working on getting the flooring in the
hallways at the Hope Center replaced with LVT and getting the front doors repaired. She is planning on
meeting with a representative from Farmers State Bank to determine if there are other financing options
the Town could do for the Hope Center.

Clerks Report

Clerk Taunton presented a lodging tax reminder letter. The Fire Department has agreed to give the Town
the Christmas Tree that used to be put up in the park. Clerk Taunton presented ideas to the Board for
possible Christmas events the Town could put on. Administrator Rapp will be the point of contact.

Building Official/Code Enforcement — in packet

Police Department — in packet

Trustee Nehl asked for an update regarding the speed radar cameras. Chief Kissam stated we are still
waiting for the right of way to permit from the State, Administrator Rapp stated the permit can take up to
4 weeks to be issued once submitted.

Public Works - in packet

Director McCune stated that the road work on Navajo has been completed. Work on alleys hasbeen done
with donated material from Elbert County Road and Bridge. A street sweeper was donated to the Town so
Pueblo can be cleaned. Old meters were taken into the scrap yard. The hot water heaters at the Hope
Community Center have gone out and he is working with a contractor to get them replaced. Public Works

purchased a side by side from an auction. The plan is to sell the Chevy pickup truck.
Municipal Court — in packet

Mayor’s Report

The Town has a meeting with the Board of County Commissioners on Monday the 20" to present the
Town’s water quality issues. Mayor Fulmer, Administrator Rapp and Director McCune will attend. There
will be a Town Hall for residents to speak to the County Commissioners regarding their concerns about
the Town’s water quality.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Discussion on improving water quality

Mayor Fulmer requested Director McCune to come prepared to the meeting with the Board of County
Commissioners with everything the Town needs to improve the Towns water quality. There was a
discussion on possible solutions to improve water quality.



Regular Meeting October 14, 2025 Page 3

Update on adding criminai code to the Town of Simla’s municipal code
This item was covered under staff reporting by Attomey Parikh.

Update on the speed radar program
This item was covered under staff reporting by Chief Kissam

Updated on status of drainage issue brought to the Board by citizen Jamie Bowker
Director McCune stated he had met with Trustee Kohring and Trustee Billmire. It had been too wet to do
anything, now that it has dried out; the ditch can be dug out.

Discussion on installing bat houses at sewer ponds
After discussion the topic was tabled

Discussion on update to the Town’s policy regarding employee comp time
Clerk Taunton presented the purposed updated employee comp time.

Trustee Ivanovic moved to accept the new compensatory time policy, Trustee Koring second; Mayor
Fulmer called for discussion, none; motion passed.

Ayes: 5 Nayes: 0 Absent: |

NEW BUSINESS
Ordinance 352- Repealing and reenacting section 6-2-2 of the Simla Town code regarding
increasing the fees for cemetery services

Trustee vanZoren moved to accept ordinance 352, Trustee Billmire second, Mayor Fulmer called for
discussion, none, motion passed.

Ayes: 5 Nayes: 0 Absent: |

Appointment of 2026 Budget Officers — Jacquelyn Rapp and Megan Tauntoen

Trustee van Zoren moved to appoint Jacquelyn Rapp and Megan Taunton as the 2026 Budget Officers,
Trustee Billmire second Trustee Nehl, Mayor Fulmer called for discussion, none, motion passed.

Ayes: 5 Nayes: 0 Absent: 1
Presentation of preliminary 2026 budget - Town Administrater Rapp
Administrator Rapp discussed changes to the 2026 budget. She requested the Board schedule a workshop
to discuss the 2026 budget
Budget workshop set for Tuesday, October 28, 2025, at 7 p.m.

Review of roofing bids -



Regular Meeting October 14. 2025 Page 4

Trustee Ivanovic moved to accept the bid from Colorado Preferred Roofing for 320 Pueblo, Trustee Nehl
second; Mayor Fulmer called for discussion, none; motion passed.

Ayes: 5 Nayes: 0 Absent: |

Moving November Meeting Due to Veterans Day Holiday
November meeting moved to Monday, November 10, 2025

Treasurer’s Report
Trustee Billmire moved to accept the Treasure's report; Trustee Ivanovic seconded; motion passed
unanimously.

Ayves: 6 Nayes: 0  Absent: 0

Claims and Vouchers
Trustee Billmire moved to pay claims and vouchers; Trustee Nipple seconded motion passed
unanimously.

Ayes: 6 Nayes: 0  Absent: 0

Other.
There was a discussion on repairing the asphalt on Pueblo.

Agenda set for next meeting: November 14, 2025
e Criminal Code
s  Water quality
¢ Bat houses
e Speed radar program
¢ Bowker drainage issue status
e Meeting with County Commissioners recap
e Christmas events

Adjourned at 8:02 p.m.

Submitted:

N luann Toandtcn

Megan Tauniign, Town Clerk

Approved by the Simla Town Board of Trustee's



Regular Meeting October 14, 2025 Page 5

*/2—«—‘*"”"“_”;’
/:/ e T e e e
//}’ el
P “Ryan Fulmer, Mayor



- Simla Police Monthly Report

September 1-30, 2025

Pana

Calls for Service:

There was a total of 37 Calls for service
e 911 RapidS0S: 2
o Abandoned Vehicle: 0
e Animal Complaint: 0
o Assist Other Agency: 3
* Burglary: 1
o (Citizen Assist: 6
s Civil:0
e Criminal Mischief: 0
e Disturbance: 1
e Domestic Violence: 0
e Harassment: 1
e [nfo Report: 1
e Juvenile Complaint: 1
e Littering Complaint: 1
e Livestock Complaint: 1
e Medical Assist: 6
o Motorist Assist: 2
o Motor Vehicle Accident: 3
e Parking Complaint: 0
DUl Complaint: 0
Restraining Order Violation: 0
Sex Assault: 0
Suicidal Subject:0
Suspicious Circumstance:0
e Suspicicus Person: 1
e Suspicious Vehicle: 1
e Theft: 0
o Traffic Complaint:1
e Trespass: 0
¢ Unwanted Subject: 1
e Vehicle Theft: 0
o VIN Verify: 5
o Welfare Check: 0

e & & @



C Proactive Policing:
¢ Attemptto Contact: 1
e Business Check: 7
o (Citizen Contact: 0
e Follow Up Investigations: 8
¢ |ncrease Patrol: 4
o Municipal Ordinance Violation: 2
o School Education: 0

Traffic Division

o DUl Arrest: 1
o Traffic Stops: 169

New Case Reports-
25T-24742 Traffic Accident
25T-24733 Reckless Driving
{ . 25T-24542 Reckless Driving
- 25-SP-069 Traffic Accident
25-SP-070 Fictitious Plates
25-SP-073 Harassment {Domestic Violence)

Case Reports Still Open-
25-SP-037- Disorderly House and Chronic Nuisance (continued to November 4t)

9/1- Simla Day/Labor Day

9/4- Simla Volleyball

9/13- Simla Volieyball, JH Football, HS Football
9/27- Simia Volleyball

Training-
e Continued weekly updates with DACRA
o Naloxone Leave Behind Program
e Firearms Training (Pistol and Shotgun Qualification)

e Driving Training



(IR
SToE/S0/60

Pr10:€1
§c0Z/01/60

LO0Et0T
CTOT/11/60

TF-86-¥I
ST0T/TI/60

gl-go-el
STOT/61/60

£CeT6l
STOT/CT/O60

Og-9e-1t
ST0L/SL/60

0t:€1:81
STOTA1/60

OFHE L
SCOT/C1/60

S0:61-60
STOT/6T/60

19t 01
STOT/Z1/60

6F 00l
€T0T/H0/60

6S-ST-1T
STOZ/LT/o0

FE0OCC]
STOT/S0/60

85-90:¢1
STOT/01/60

91:0¢:0¢
STOT/ /60

erelgl
CZOT/C1/60

G TTSI
$T0T/61/60

T0-6F-S1
CTOT/ET/60

PO-PT-TE
STOT/ST/O0

00:90:61
STOT01/60

£erLetl
STOT/TI/G0

€0-25-60
£TOT/6T/60

06T 1
STOT/81/60

00-1€:61
§T0T/F0/60

61°96-1¢
STOT/LTI60

CNS

NS

TS

CINS
TINS

£INS
‘TINS
TINS
CIAS
TINS
TTINS

TINS

002002000
‘0F6E0

007002000
0P6E0

00TOOZ00D
WPt

00Z00Z00D
OP6E0

002007000
‘0F6E0

002007000
0F6E0

00zZ00Z00
0F6ED

00€0020CD
000002000
*0F6E0

00Z002000
06<0

002002000
‘0r6E0

00Z092000
0F6L0

002002000
0FGE0

002002000
0F6E0

£9

Ll

s0¥

[4ad

665

899

8T

887

Vil

[a%Y

1234

001

SELOST
£T0Z/S0/60

P 10:El
STOT/01/60

L0:€1-02
STOT/ L1760

P86
STOT/TH/60

EIRAINY|
$T0T/61/60

CE6TSl
STOT/LT/60

0£-9¢E-T1
cLoL/sTion

PE-61-81
SZOT/01/60

a0:£0:Cl
STOT/Z1/60

10:9£:01
STOT/R1/60

£0-FTcl
STOT/FO/60

LTOE1T
SZOT/LT/60

CeiLncl
Ce0Z/c0/60

P01
cTOT/O1/60

LOET0E
STOT/11/00

-85yl
§TOT/TI/60

-L0-51
STOT/61/60

£e:eT:51
STOT/ET/60

08-9E5 1L
€T0T/ST/60

8e1-81
CTOT/01/60

90-£0-CT
ccoc/l/e0

10:9¢:01
€TOT/81/60

EOFTE]
CTOTH0/60

LT0E T
Se0T/LT/O0

o

od

o4

D4

od
LOVINOD
OL LdWHILLY

(LNID¥N)
ADINADV

UHHLO 18185V

(LNIOUN

NON) ADNIOY
WHHLO 1SISSY

(INTDEN

NON} AONIOV
WYHHLO LSISSV

dNOD INY

SOSUIdvd 116

SOSAIdV 116

B[LuLg
HAY NOLDNTHSVA #0¢

BlWIS “HAY NOLONTHS VM
11€ - HAV NOLDNIHS VM
[Ee TVIENTD IVTI00

B[S "HAY NOLONIHSYM
TIE - HAV NOLDNIHS VAL
LTE TVRIENID AVT1T10d0

B|Ung
‘HAV NOLONIHSVM #0S

B AV NOLDNIHS YA
[1€ - HAV NOLONIHS VM
1€ TVYINID AV T10d

BluIg
"HAV NOQLONIHSVM £0¢

BRUHG HAYV OTHH L 101

JON
- BJEUS ‘08 Y ALNNOD
ST dd ALNAOD

CuIS "HAY OTHAIN LT

000006PSFSSLEGLOPOT
-000£SPRTGBEEITYI6E
- PEENIN T AMH

[HiaN

1AV O'13Nd 0Z€ - FAV
XNOIS 007 INTNLA VAT
IOTT0d VINIS dd

B[S

‘STL Y ALNNOD 16081

- 671 @ ALNNOD 16081
TOOHDS AANVS DIg

B[WIS LS XOA 0011€

L6T10000
-6Z0T
(60TOOZOOD)
ZTEL0000
-CC0C

(00T00Z002)
[5£10000
-5T0T

(00Z00Z000)
6510000
-$TOT

(00700Z2002)
1T#100060
-ST0T

{00Z007002)
ZTP10000
-SZ0T

{007002000)
LEFL0000
~620T

(00Z002000)
£££10000
-§702

(00THOZO0D)
TEEI0000
-6T0T

(00TO0Z00D)
£6£10000
-6T0T

(00Z00Z00D)
F6Z10000
~$Z0T

{G0T00Z002)
PO 10000
~£T0T



6SL0 L
CTOTIST/O0

€C-85-Z1
£20T/6T/60

P&:90:01
£T0T/0L/60

90-9¢-C1
£Z0Z/90/60

622591
STOT/TI/60

9T-¢1-Cl
£TOTYT/60

2P IXH
STOT/FT/60

P0ET01
£T0T/6T/60

FCOs L
STOT/6T/60

Slsyel
§20T/6T/60

LE:8T:30
STOT/ST/O0

FI-6€0C
£TOT/EO/60

0£-9p-91
STOT/ET/60

PL60ET
Se0c/6l/on

[T98:01
STHTAOL/60

SR g
$T0Z/90/00

gLiot8l
€T0Z/T1/60

[1eeel
CCOTFT/60

FT 1781
SLOT/FT/60

8T-LG01
£TOT/6T/60

CTFDST
CTOT/6T/O0

8EHCiCl
€e0T/6T/60

[ AR
STOT/ET/60

P09£:0T
$20T/L0/60

TINS

TINS

TINS

DOTGOZO0D
0F6E0

002002000
OF6E0

002007000
‘0F6L0

007007002
0r6E0

00T00Z003
0FGED

002002000
0r6E0

002002000
0F6L0

002002000
0650

(0To0Z000
HFGED

002002000
0P6ED

00TO0Z00D
0P6C0

002002002
'0¥6£0

994

188

oF ¢

bl

9ot

65

1343

064

8F6

66

6ES

96

65-L011
STOT/ST/60

£$8¢°TI
STOT/6T/60

£5-90-01
STHT/0L/60

[ARES 214
£TOT/90/60

FE3E81
€T0T/TI/60

Te¥TC1
£T0T/PT/60

SH9Ei8l
STOT/PT/60

PCOSP]
CTOT/6T/60

Ay
STOT/6T/60

¥I-6€:0T
$ZTOT/20/60

G5 LOPL
ST0T/ST/60

$5-85-TI1
Sc0T/6T/60

7$-90:01
ST0T/08/60

[ A
STOT/H0/60

cLi8E-81
Ce0T/Ti/60

[$%5 7474
STOT//60

Sr9c-8l
STOTPT/O0

P05 PL
£T0T/6T/60

ST sl
§T0T/6T/60

P1:6E0L
ST0T/£0/60

dN MOTTO

4N MOTTOL

dN MOTTOL

HONVHINLSIA

LSISSV .LID

ISISSV 11D

ISISSV.LID

LSISSV LID

LSISSV LID

LSISSV LD

AMVIOMNE

og

Clug gog
HAV QTHANd 02€ - HAV
OT943Nd 02¢ dd VTNIS

B[UIG
AV HLM LS NOYRvD

HELISES
HAY ALN LS NOURIVD

e[S “HAY 1L T1T

RIS "HAY OIVAVN €1L

B[ULS ‘HAY OTAINd 65

PRULS "HAV OT99MNd 61F

0000£58ITLT6CLB0 V0T
~000901ST9LTELOVI 6L -
aTH TIVHLOOS VINIS

e[S
“TAY OTEINd 0TE - AV

XNOIS 00T INHNIE VI
JOI'TOd VTIWIS dd

w[uIg

'HAV OTEHNd 07¢ - HAV
XNOIS 00T LNHW.LIVdHd
FITTOd VINIS dd

PIEIS “HAY HL0

B ‘HAY NOLONIHS VA
IT€ - HAV NOLONIHS VA
1€ TYVIENID IV TT0d

(0Z00Z00D)
6SFEO000
-€T0T

{00Z00Z00D)
69F10000
6202

{00T00T00D}
TLFT0000
6702
(00200200

66210000
-$TOT

(00Z00Z00D)
LOET10000
-cc0C

{00Z00Z002)
SEF10000
6202

{00Z00Z00D)
6FF10000
“ST0T
(00200200D)

L9FT0000
-¢20T

{00Z00Z00D)
0LF 10000
-§T0T

(00700Z00D)
1L700000
-5707

{0TO0Z00D)
F&F10000
AN

{00Z00Z000)
£6Z10000
-6Z0T



L0050
CZOT/R1/60

Prc0l
CTOT/1T/60

LT:8¢:01
STOT/STIO0

8F-LF-0l
STOT/LVO0

£0:LT0T
STOT/L0/60

Clpy-0c
SC0Z/60/60

1S02-€1
$TOT/81/60

LETFEF]
£Z0T/60/60

121101
£70Z/80/60

LE91:€]
CL0T/91/60

01-02-81
£T0T/91/60

[aiiIn g
CTOT/ET/60

Pe-LTT]
CZ0T/sT/O0

LTLTS0
SE0T/81/60

F0:9501
ce0T/1e/60

8G-P0-11
CE0T/ST/60

T IO
STOT/L0/60

$1-8C-0C
STOT/ED/60

0£-LF-0C
STOT/60/60

0£-LE-¢]
STOZ/81/60

0Z:65-11
£T0T/60/60

LZ:61:01
STOZ/80/60

AR 4|
€C0T/91/60

SP-85-¢l
§TOT/91/00

prARER A
STOT/EE/60

SEIETI
€20Z/sT/60

[TNS

EINS

TINS

002002000
OP6L0

00TH0200D
OP6L0

002002000
‘0b6E0

002002000
‘0F6E0

002007000
‘0¥6£0

00200T00D
‘0r6£0

00200C000
0r6E0

(40T00Z000
0p6E0

DOLO0ZO0D

‘002002000
6E620

00TO0ZT002

002002000
{0¥6E0

00ZA0TO0D
0r6E0

00TOGZ0CD
0¥6€0

86¥

#$9

a9

£S9

L8

L

1LL

Iy

€8¢

(399

LOL

Pepe-6l
ST/ 1¢/60

L1:eE01
STOT/ST/G0

P01
CTOT/E0/60

£0:LT0T
CEOT/E0/60

S0t
£z0T/60/60

LEPEPI
£T0T/60/60

12-TE-01
£20T/80/60

Le9t:el
STOTMHL/60

0r-QC:cl
STOT/91/60

€S0t
STOL/CT/O0

Pe-LTTI
£T0T/5T/60

SPvse6l
ETOT/1T/60

LT:EE:01
SZOT/ST/B0

St-eF-01
STOL/L0/60

£0:LE0T
STOT/E0/60

£I-FF0T
S202/60/60

AN A
ceotienion

121101
GZ0T/B0/GO

LE9T:¢]
ST0T/91/60

01-0¢:s1
cTOTOL/60

£S01Fl
STOT/ET/O0

PEILTTI
§T0T/St/60

LSISSY
TVIIAaIN

ISISSY
TVIIAIN

LSISSY
TYNAGNW

T0ULYd
HEVHUONI

TOUIVI
HSVHIINI

TOYLVd
HASVHYINI

10U LvVd
HSVHUDNI

LINAWSSYUVH

dN MOTTOL

4 MOTTOA

dN MOTTIOA

dN MOTTOL

d1 MOTTO04

U
‘FAV INNEADHD 0T

RIS YAV VLOWVA 10¥

plaug
‘AAV ANNITATHD 002

Pl LS NOATYVD 6691€

e[ag
"TAV BOHVIVIV 029

plauts
HAY HOHVAVEY 079

ey
$T AVMHODIH 8N 1981¢

BUUg HAY OT18HNd 0¥

BMOUY "HAY HELN 112

weyen LS HIC STOT

B[S ‘TAV HLLM 861

e|ung

HAY O19dNd 0ZE - HAY
XNOIS 60T INFINIY YT
HO1TOd VINIS dd

IGTEN
HAV OTIHNd (T€ - AV
XNOIS 00T LNHWINVIHA
HO1T0d VTINIS dd

(00Z00TO0D)
SIF10000
-$Z20T
(00Z00ZO0OD)

CEFI0000
-§T0L

(00T00Z00D)
£9710000
-T0z
{00zZ00TO0OD)
6210000
-$T0T
{(0T00Z000)
FLEEOO00
ST0T
{00200Z2002)

86£10000
-GZ0T

(00Z00T00D)
010000
-$Z0T

(00z00TOOD)
00£10000
-$20¢

(002007000}
SLET0000
-SZ0T
(00Z00zO0
9L£10000
-6Z0T

(002002002}
LI#10000
-$70¢T

(00Z002T00)
25E10000
-$Z0T




LOETLO
CEOT/10/60

£C:08:91
CZ0Z/F0/60

60-6€-L [
ST0L/E1/60

P0:10°61
ST0Z/8T/60

BTLILT
STOT/L0/60

01-22%1
STOZ/81/60

€0:65-T1
CTOZ/01/60

Y1oF-¢l
£T0T/T1/60

STLOWIT
§T0T/60/60

PHRE LI
§T0T/ST/60

AR
STOT/S0/60

P8y CT
ST0T/S0/60

91-06%1
SCOT/LLGO

1S:8TLI
STOTA0/00

[ARYAA
ST0TH0/60

€1:02:0¢
£T0T/E1/60

5 T0ET
STOT/8T/60

00-8%-L I
£T0T/E0/60

11:835+1
€TOT/BT/60

¢0-t0€l
£C0Z/01/60

Lr-9r-Cl
STOT/TI/60

LT 0L
SEOT/a0/60

TOTHLY
STOT/ST/G0

ARRE IR o
STOT/S0/60

DS ECTT
SEOL/S0/60

CI-90-€1
STOT/LL/60

SIS
€IS
‘TINS

0TS
‘TS

TS

TINS
‘0TNS
‘TNS

NS

NS
‘TS

TNS

TS

ENS

00200C00D
0r6E0

007007000
0p6E0

002002000
0F6E0

062002000
060

002002000
0P6ED

002002000
0¥6E0

00200T005
0r6E0

002002000
‘0P6ED

00¢00cCOs
000007000
‘0b6E0

002002000
‘0F6E0

(002002000
W0F6E0

00Z002000
“0¥650

002002000
20p6L0

£L9

956

b4

8L6

66L

Gs

8I¢

619

916

Lol

08%

S5

LO-CT-LO
STOL/10/60

L0591
STOT/P0/60

GO6T LI
SToT/E1/60

61%0-61
£T0T/8%/00

[§ T EATA
STOT/L0/G0

01T+l
Sc0T/81/60

£0:65°C1
STOT/01/60

Pi9p:Tl
STOL/CE/60

£6:60:91
STOT/60/60

FF8ELT
STOT/ST/60

0E-CSPl
STOT/LI/G0

LOET LY
ST0T/10/60

££:05:91
CTOTHO/60

GO:6TLI
CTOT/CI/60

FIp0:61
STOT/RT/60

£FOTLI
STOT/LO/60

(HIRYA
STOT/8L/60

fo-esel
ST0C/01/60

PI-9P-Cl
cTOT/CL/60

Ge-L0:91
£Z0T/60/60

P8ELT
§T0T/ST/60

FeTe Pl
STOZ/L1/60

LNHEWNOISSY
TVIDHS

LINHWNDISSY
TVIDHIS

LNHWNOISSY
TVIDHdS

SAIVZIVH
ALIHIOUd DAW

HDVIWVJ
ADTTJONd DAW

HOVINVA
ALIHIOEd DAW

NOIIVTOIA
HIONVNIQIO
TVAIIININ

NOLIVTOIA
HONVNITIO
TYIIDINNIA

LSISSY
LSTIOLOW

ISISSV
LSTIOLOW

ISISSY
TYIAIN

LSISSV
TVOIdaW

LSISEY
TVDIAQdN

EIHIN

HAY O1€49Nd 0T€ - AV
XNOIS 00T INFWNINVJEA
HOITOd VTINIS ad

B[S ‘671 (R ALNNOD
[6081 - ST &Y ALNNOD
16081 TOOHDS VTINIS

pjug
CTIL A ALNNQD E608E

elung
‘IAV 10 LS NOIRIVD

BuIg LS
FIOTAINY FAY XNOTS

R[S ‘GAY
OTgaNd LS NO9ravo

B[WIS ‘1S NOLONIHS VA
#0¢ - LS NOLONIHS VA
P05 AVIEIT VIINIS
BJUHS ‘HAV NOLDNIHS VM
1€ - AV NOLONIHS VA
11 TYYENAD AV T10d

0000T979C8TITE T P01
“0006 [FSPOELOIICT 6L
S TECWIN ¥Z AMH

B[ang
‘1S SWVQV LS NOgrdvd

B[UHg
HAV ANNIATHD T0S

BIULS ‘HAY HLM 861

AVMTTVH TOOHDSHOIH
- BWIS ST 0¥ ALNNOD
(608[ - ST Y ALNNOD

16081 TOOHIS VTINIS

(00Z00Z00D)
Q910000
-$T0e

(00Z00Z00D)
S6Z10000
-Se0e

(00TO0Z00D)
[L£10000
-ST0T
(00Z00200D)
Sob 10000
-ST0T

(00Z00Z00D)
63710000
“$T0T
(00200T002)
10510000
“§T0T

(00Z00Z00D)
[ZE£10000
-520T
(00Z00Z002)

PSET0000
-6T0Z

(00Z00Z0OD)
1£10000
-5T0T
(00ZO0TOOD)
£9+10000
-£T0C

{00TO0ZOGD)
68£10000
-S20T




6c-68-11
SAA

606711
SZTOT/BL/60

LS90:€l
£ToT/0L/60

BEOLEl
£c0T/0t/60

RSy
STOT/OE60

ere9l
€T0T/0/60

Tr6T9l
§TOT/0E/60

[AIBS ]|
SCOT/0E/60

Sti0F-91
STOZ/L/60

Cil06l
STOT/TI/60

(ASYA I
ST0T91/60

8€:6C:0C
SE0L/ET/60

9T-Te01
STOT/6T/60

0Ly
STOT/0E/G0

7:62°C1
STHZ/0L/60

91-I¥tl
$TOT/0L/60

FEFPC]
STOZ/BE/60

9e-L091
$T0T/0t/60

[0:T291
STOT/0E/60

8P PEigl
STOT/0L/60

006591
STHT/OL/00

S IP 91
STOT/0L/60

60:Tli61
STOT/TT/60

LEILOTT
ST0T/91/60

FTFOIT
cT0T/ET/60

P& b0l
£Z0T/6T/60

NS

EINS

£INS

TINS

00T00T00D
‘0P6E0

00T00Z00D
0P6E0

007002003
0650

DOTO0Z00D
0r6L0

00ZHOTO0D
“0v6£0

00ZH0Z00D
'0F6E0

00Z00Z000D
'0¥6£0

002002000
WOF6E0

0020020002
‘OP6E0

002002000
*00000TO0D
OF6ED

00TO0T0CD
0¥6E0

002002000
-0F6ED

00200T000
‘0v6ED

£or

1ty

134

CLS

£8%

069

609

019

PIo

SPE

9g¢

378

96L

6C6E 1T
STOT/OL/60

6e6t:tl
Se0T/0L/60

LS90:€]
£TOT/0L/60

86951
STOT/0L/60

91:66:C1
STOT/0L/60

eiel9l
STOLMNL/O0

6791
STOT/0E/60

06891
STOT/0L/60

9E-01-91
GZ0c/0t/60

FL:80:61T
STOT/ZL/G0

[ rAR
SE0T/O1/60

$E65°0T
STOT/LL/60

LTTE01
£202/62/60

6T-6¢-11
$ZOT/0/60

6L-6F-11
SZOT/0L/60

LE90:C]
CTOT/OE/60

85:9¢:61
ST0T/0L/60

91-66:61
CZ0T/0L/60

elerol
STOT/0L/60

ZF6E-91
£TOT/0€/60

05801
STOT/0L/60

9¢:0y91
£C0T/0E/60

P1:80-61
STHT/TI/60

£8:Th0l
STOT/9L/60

8E:€C0C
STOT/ET/60

9T ee01
§T0T/6T/60

SL

S1

S1

SL

SL

SL

SL

SL

SL

LINIVTdINGD
DMHAVHL

INIVTdINGD
DAV AL

HTIDIHEA ISNS

NOSH¥Hd 4808

B[uis AV NOLDNIHS VA
LS NOYravo

Pung
HAY XMOIS LS NOdrdv)

L LSS
dTIT $T AVMHDIH 501

B[UHS HAV
OIVAVN 15 NOYI¥VD

BWIS TAY
OfVAVN LS NOdIdvD

BUIS HAY NOLDNIHSYM
15 Noanavo

BJwIs \LS
NOSIAVIN 1.5 NOIIIvo

TS HAY
OIVAVN LS NOIRIVD

B[uwrs LS
NOSIOVIN LS 10grdvo

A - HOSALRIA
171 dY ALNNOD
¥Z AVMHDIH SN

BJUUS ‘HAV
OIVAYN LS HdOTILNY

BULS *HAY
HINNTATHD LS NOUNYO

e[S LS
NOSIAQVIN LS NOdIvD

(00ZODZOOD)
PLET0000
~£70¢

(00Z00200D)
92710000
-ST0T

(00Z00Z000)
LLFT0000
-$Z0T

(00Z00200D)
64110000
-5Z0T
(00Z00Z000)

0810000
RTA

{00Z00Z00D)
1810000
-6Z07

(00Z00Z000)
Z8P10000
5707

(00Z00200D)
£8510000
-§20T

(002002000}
P8FT0000
-¢T0T

(00ZO0L00D)
69€10000
-€T0T

(00Z00zZ000)
#L£T0000
5701

tnzo0z000)
LEFT0000
-§T0¢

(002002002
89710000
~$T0T




8£-87-91
STOTFTI60

ot EF91
STOTHTIO0

9s-Cl-L1
CTOT/PT/60

cliceiel
SLOTAL/60

6S-€1-0T
STOL/PT60

CTBFLO
§ToT/sT/60

£F:30-80
STOL/ST/60

60:+0: 11
CTOZ/STiG0

O1-8%:C1
$T0Z/ST/O60

+0:#0:91
CCOT/STIG0

BTH191
£T0T/ST/60

§5-20-2¢
cT0Z/8T/60

HO1 T
€Z0T/08/60

179€:9]
STOTFT/O60

0F:£5:91
ST0T/rT/60

L1441
STOL/FT/a0

90-L5:61
STOT/PL/60

07 6T:0¢
STOT/HT/60

LOL0-80
STOT/STIB0

Qr-el-80
S20T/ST/60

120111
€T0T/ST/60

G051
£T0T/ST/60

¥T-01:91
£20T/5T/60

CCRlinl
SC0T/ST/60

01-81-C%
£T0T/8T/60

8F-0Z-11
£TOT/0L/00

CINS

£INS

TINE

TS

NS

ENS

ZINS

007002000
OP6ED

002002000
‘0F6L0

(02007000
W0F6E0

00T00T000
‘0P6E0

00TH0T00D
OF6ED

00TO0TO0D
‘0P6E0

002007300
0P6E0

002002003
‘0r6E0

00200T00Os
‘0P6£0

00200T00D
‘0b6£0

00200702
‘0F6£0

002002000
‘OP6E0

00200280
0P6£0

Pe

9T

9ce

L9t

LAY

6Z8

Ly9

L8

98

£L8

€09

BE8T91
ceoT/rT/on

0ol
STOTYT/60

9G]
STOT/FT/60

ST:EL:61
STOTT/60

65 €B0T
STOTL/PT/60

TTBPLO
STOT/ST/60

70080
sThe/cT/an

60-+0:-11
§T0T/eT/00

01:3%-61
STOT/ST/O0

POP0:91
STOT/ST/60

8TF119]
STHT/ST/G0

CLTOTT
STOT/8L/G0

PRO1-TH
STOL/0L/60

8L-8C-91
STOT/T/60

05-¢p-91
£TOTHT/60

9CtliL]
€C0TAT/60

S1+6S:61
STOTYT/60

68-€1-02
cTOTPT/60

TT8F LD
STOT/ST/60

L7 00:80
CTOL/ST/60

607011
STOT/ST/I60

01:8%°¢1
CTOT/CT/60

PO#0-91
£T0T/STI60

8THI-91
Ce0T/ST/60

SCTHLT
£20T/BT/60

QU
STOTAL/60

SL

S.L

SL

S1

SL

SL

S1

SL

SL

SL

SL

SL

SL

BlLUIg
HAY X1OIS 1S NOodNRIvD

R[S
‘IS SIWVQVY LS NOFrIv)

B[S
AV XNOTS LS NOgidv)

e[uig LS AdOTHINV
HAV NOLDONIHS VM

S1LEITS
‘HAY XNOIS LS NOgRIvD

oS LS
NOSIAOVIN 1S nOdRIvO

PIUIS ‘HAY
OrYAVN LS NOgrIv)

B[S ‘HAY
O1dd0d LS NOIdIYvVI

LI
“TAV ALN LS NOARIVD

B[S ‘HAY NOLONIHSYM
L8 NOIrIvo

PJUIS HAY
oT1gdNn4 LS nogrdvo

BULS LS
NOSIAVIALLS (109RIVD

EHLEN
HAY X018 LS N0gIvYD

(00Z00Z00D)
9%F[0000
A

{00Z00200D)
L1000
-§70T

{B0z00Z00D)
SFF1000G
-$T0C

{00200Z00D)
0SH10000
5707

(00200Z002)
1SF10000
-§T0T

(00Z00T00D)
TSP10000
5702

(00Z00Z00D)
£EF 10000
-0t

{00z00Z00D)
95H10000
-$70%T

(007002002)
09 10000
~¢T0g

(00Z00Z002)
19F 10000
-ST0T

(00T00Z002)
79¥10000
-$70T

(002007000)
99¥10000
-$T0T

(00700TOOD)
£LPT0000
-§T0T




[0:SP 11
ST0TFT/O0

L0861
STOT/FT60

9t-LITl
STOTT60

LS60E]
STOTAFL/60

LTHLEE]
STOTYT/G0

9LFe-El
CTOT/FT/60

[FL0F1
Se0T/vTio0

oF0ErI
Sc0/PT/o0

SIippl
STOT/PT/60

60:8¢¥1
STOT/FT/O0

LELTET
STOTFT/60

81:00:91
STOTFT/O0

80:L191
STOT/PT/60

050611
STOT/FT/60

68:80:CH
STot/rtia0

£T1eTl
STOTHT/60

cecrel
STOT/PT/O0

8e-eiEl
STOTFTI60

9001
STOL/FT/60

FTL1P1
STOT/FE/60

B10PFI1
STOT/FT/O0

e IS ¥l
£Z0T/¥L/60

LEONET
STOT/YT/60

6H TS
CEOT/HT/60

81191
CTOT/PT/60

P 1791
STOT/YT/60

¢INS

CINS

EINS

¢S

NS

002002000
‘0r6£0

00Z00Z00D
0F6E0

002002000
0F6E0

007002000
0r6tl

00T00Z00GD
‘0¥6E0

00Z0OTOOD
0F6£0

002002002
‘0F6L0

00T00C002
0F6E0

002002600
0r6E0

00T00T00D
‘0F6E0

00ZOOTROD
0¥6£0

002007000
RN

00Z00Z00D
‘0680

8T

6t

(4]

L6

1ae!

rZl

LET

0sI

£91

[4A!

981

#IT

10-5t-T1
STOT/FL/a0

L0-88:T1
STOT/FT/60

AR AR
STOTFT/60

LECOET
ST0T/FT/G0

LTLEE]
ST0T/rE/60

9l pSLl
SCOTFT/o0

[P LOFT
ST0T/vT/60

ot 0F1
CT0TAFT/60

STyl
§T0TPT/a0

018511
cZ0T/FT/60

LELTGT
STOTHT/60

B1-00-91
STOT/FT/60

80:L1:91
STOTYTI60

10:5%7:11
£TOT/PT/60

L0861
STOT/FT/60

9ELTTI
STOTH /60

LS-60¢l
SC0T/PE/60

LTLEE]
STOTHT/60

obFsel
STOT/PT/O0

I#LOPI]
STOT/FT/60

6F-0C-¥1
ST0T/PT/60

SLLVPI
STOT/FT/60

00861
CTOTIHT60

LeL1eel
STOT/PT/60

81-:00-91
ST0T/FT/00

8G:LT°91
STOTHT/60

SL

5L

SE

SL

S1

SL

SI

SL

SL

SL

SL

SL

eI ‘LS
NOSIGYIN LS NOSIIYD

PWIS “HAY
OTEINd LS NOLATIVD

B[S LS
NOSIOYIA LS NOITIvD

LN
HAY ALN LS NOYRIVD

Puls AV
OT194Nd LS NOLTAYD

BiIg LS
NOSIAOVIN LS NOgardvo

vjug
‘IAY XNOIS IS NOIRIvVD

IR
LS SWVQAV LS NOdIEVD

equis ‘LS
NOSIAOVIA LS NOLIIVD

BRUIS “HAY NOLONIHSVM
IS NogrEvo

B[S “HAY
07d4dnd LS NOYIEvD

BWIS HAY
ANNIATHD 1S NOdIIvD

BIWIS "HAY NOLDNIHS VM
L§ NOdIdvD

(00Z00200D)
TEPT0000
-5T0T

(00Z00ZOOD)
EEFI0000
-ST0T

(002002000}
FEF10000
-$70¢

{00Z00Z000)
9¢H10000
-6Z0T
{00T00Z00D)
LEFTOBOO
6707

(00Z00ZO0D)
8EF10000
€208

(00200Z00D)
6£710000
-CZ0T

{00Z00T00D)
ObF10000
“$T0T
{00Z00T00D)

1P#10000
5702

(00200200D)
TrP 10000
ST

{(00z00Z00D)
£PP10000
520

{00Z00Z00D)
FP710000
-6T0T
(002002002)

SkP10000
-§20¢




0Z:90%1
STOT/LT/60

LSOVl
CTOT/ET/B0

60-8F-F1
STOT/CT/G0

PI:LOST
STOT/CT/O0

878151
STOT/ET/60

85 1091
C20T/ET/60

865191
SZ0T/ET/60

9-0T-91
§T0T/ET/e0

98Pyl
STOT/ET/60

0FLTT
CZOT/LT/O0

EF-6TLO
STOT/FLIO0

90-0C-11
§T0T/FT/60

1ZR1 31
STOT/FT/60

Or-Cl-wl
ST0T/EL/60

OF-8riv 1
STOT/ET/00

6TE0ST
CTOT/ET/60

Of-€l-st
STOT/ET/60

00:6T-¢1
£TOT/ET/60

1191
STOT/ET/60

8OET9]
STOT/ET/60

[T:€€:91
STOT/ET/60

LIpILT
ST0T/ET/e0

0T 11T
eTOT/ET/60

011 L0
€TOT/FT/o0

il
STOTyL/60

86-ck-11
CTOT/FT/O0

EINS

¢S
‘TINS

AR

ITNS

NS

002002000
'0P6E0

00T00Z000
‘0¥6E0

00TH0Z00D
‘000007000
‘0P6L0

00T00ZO0D
‘0P6E0

00<00T000
0P6£0

002002000
‘0p6£0

002007000
0F6E0

002002000
‘0r6E0

002002000
‘OF6E0

002002000
‘0b6L0

00Zo0T000
‘0P6E0

00200T000
0P6ED

00200T000
0r6£0

12

L9¢

69¢

£86

€65

az9

[£9

[A%Y

89

esL

Lv8

11

0C-99:%1
STOT/ET/60

LEOPPL
STOT/ET/60

GO-8%F1
STOT/LT/G0

FISLO:ET
ST0T/ee/60

LAY
STOT/ET/G0

351091
STOL/EL/e0

BS:619T
§C0T/ET/00

90:0T:91
§C0T/ET/60

901
£TOT/LT/60

orLTIT
STOT/ET/60

CHIETILO
SeOT/HT/60

90:0T: 11
STOT/VT/60

PleeTl
STOT/rT/o0

0T:90v1
CTOT/ET/O0

LEOF I
ST0T/ET/60

G081 b1
STOT/ET/60

FI-L0:C]
STOT/ET/60

g-81:¢cl
ST0T/ET/60

8C: 1091
cTaT/eT/60

8ECT:91
STOT/LT/G0

90:0Z:91
STOT/ET/G0

95 P91
STOT/EL/60

0F-L2:12
cTaz/et/e0

SFaTL0
CT0T/FT/O0

20:0Z:11
STOT/FT/60

PLEeIl
STOLHTI60

SL

SL

S

SL

SL

SL

S1

S1

SL

SL

SL

SL

S.L

BRIS LS
NOSICIVIN LS NOFIav)

RIS ‘HAV
OTgHNd LS NOdEVD

000019F9E8TYTE 1 PO
D006 EFSFEELGI9E1GE
- TSENIN vT AMH

TS

AV X018 LS NogIdvD

BWIS HAV
01949Nd LS NOHUTdvD

BIUIS “HAY
INNHATHD LS NOIrdvo

CIRITES
LS XOJ AV INNIGATGHD

BILS ‘HAY NOLONIHS VA
IS NodIdvo

RUIS
HAY XMHOIS 18 NOdINYD

ejuis LS
NOSIAVIN LS NOITdvD

B[S HAV
OT94Nd 1S NO"Irdvo

B[WIS HAY
O1€d0d LS NOdIYYD

ejung
LS SIWVAVY LS NOYIAvD

{00T602002)
91%10000
-STOT

(00200Z00D)
81710000
“$T0T

(00ZODTDOD)
6710000
5707
(00Z00Z002)

0ZF10000
~¢T0T

(00200Z002)
1ZF10000
-§T0T

(00Z00200D)
£ZH10000
G207

(00Z00Z00D)
FTFI0000
-6T0T

(002002000)
STHI0000
-$70¢

(00T00Z0OD)
9TFEO000
-620T

(00Z002000)
810000
-SE07

(002002000)
6210000
-$20T
{007002002)

0EF10000
-¢T0t

(002002002)
[E€P10000
Ry




PhLbcl
STOL/81/60

[Z:8TC
ST0L/81/60

1€°2¢€]
STOT/B1/60

61:50:91
CT0T/81/60

9E:91:91
ST0T/81/60

Th Ll
ST0T/81/60

0501
STaT/61/60

8T-LT-€1
§20T/61/60

3Tl
$T0T/61/60

655t Fl
STOT/61/60

9e:0Esl
STOT/6T1/60

6L-280T
CT0T/61/60

Sl16:0¢
S20Z/61/60

PeTOpL
STOT/81/60

[1-8¢-61
ST0T/BI1/60

SR
STOL/81/60

L&11-91
£20z/81/60

9T:LT91
$Z0T/R1/60

06041
STOT/B1/60

67:95:01
S20T/61/60

Tr-LG-E]
£T0T/6E/60

B1:9%-¥1
STOT/6L/60

PLPS T
ST0Z/aE/60

€661
$T0T/61/60

£7980T
§T0T/61/60

12:96:0T
SC0T/61/60

£NS

NS

¢INS

¢S

NS
TINS

EINS

LINS

002002002
0¥6L0

00200200
‘0F6£0

002007000
0r6E0

002007002
"0F650

00700200D
“0r6E0

00Z00200D
O¥6E0

007002002
1000002000
‘0P6£0

00€00Z000
0P6£0

00C00T0OD
0v6L0

00Z00Z00
0r6£0

00T00Z00D
0P6£0

00200T000
‘0F6E0

002002007
‘0P6E0

0LL

998

788

168

106

6E6

6LT

FLE

ey

0gr

85F

oLyl
STOT/81/60

128751
STOT/81/60

1€:26-C1
STHT/B1/60

61°60:91
€20/81/60

9E:9T:91
STOT/R1/60

Thp0-Ll
STOT/ZL/G0

F1:08:01
£20T/al/60

8C-L1El
ST0L/6l/60

8TTEVI
§TOT/61/60

00:9%'F1
£T0T/61/60

9g:0e:¢1
STUL/G1/60

G RYAR T
SToT/6L/60

ST 1502
§T0T/61/60

Priycl
$T0T/81/60

12:8C€1
¢C0T/81/60

T€26-61
£T0T/81/60

61-50:91
ST0T/81/60

9¢-91:91
$T0T/81/60

ThP0LE
§T0Z/81/60

¥I05°01
ST0T/61/60

BTLTEL
gToT/61/60

8TTC I
ST0T/61/60

68 S
CTOT/61/60

9€-0¢€:s(
cT0T/61/60

682602
SE0T/61/60

§1-16:02
§TOT/61/60

S.L

SL

SL

SL

S.E

SL

SL

SL

SL

SL

SL

SL

SL

ity
‘HAV XMNOIS 18 NOodrIvD

B[S LS
NOSIAOVIN LS NOGTIVD

BUIS
HAV XNOIS 18 NOdrIvD

PuiIg
HAV ILA LS NOErMYD

e[S LS
NOSIOVIN LS NOHIdvD

B[S *TAY NOLDNIHS VA
LS NOLrIvD

0000T9PILSTOTS T P01
“N0061FSPEELETIET 6L
- TSEWIN #Z AMH

TS "JAY
ANNGATHI LS 10dIdVD

SIS *HAY
OT1ddNd L8 NOIravo

R[S ‘TAY
OTHENd 1S NOLRIVD)

BUS LS
NOSIIVIN LS NOogrgvo

e[wIg
"HAV XNOIS 1§ NOFIYD

e[uns ‘LS
NOSIGVI LS NOFTIVD

(00200200D)
0010000
~5T0T

(00200Z002)
Z0P10000
~$70T

(002007002}
€OY 0000
“6702

(00200700
#0¥ 10000
-$T0T
{00Z00Z002)
SOr10000
50T

(00Z00Z00D)
90+-10000
-620T

(00Z00Z000)
LOF10000
6707

(00Z00T00O
30710000
-$Z702
(0ozo0z0OD)

60+ 10000
YAl

(00200200D)
01#10000
$T0T

(00zDOZOOD)
CIFI0000
-5T0

(00Z00TO0)
€I¥10000
-$T02

{00Z00200D)
rIF10000
-$T0L




Shsp-Cl
STOT/LI/60

0erzetel
STOT/LI/OO

ST
STOT/LU/B0

[A18 o
£TOT/L1/60

AA 2o
STOT/LT/60

L1191
STOT/LT/G0

a0-£teal
SCOT/LI/60

TCrTi6l
Sc0T/L160

L0l
cToL/s /60

901221
STOT/RT/G0

LEYET
STOTH1/60

60-T5-Cl
STOT/EI/60

FOETE]
STOT/RL/60

AL ER:
STOT/L1/60

CTS0F1
STOL/L1/60

Zs6Tl
STOT/LI/60

LTER I
STOT/LL/60

S1:ZS Tl
STOT/LL/60

TTOT91
STOT/L1/G0

CTFE8I
cTaT/L1/60

8€:0€61
STOT/LL/60

£F-66-01
SCOT/81/60

[AA I 3TAl
£zOT/81/60

FSLLl
£ZOT/81/60

IS 10E]
SZOT/81/60

PPl
STOT/B1/60

TINS

LIS

NS

CINS

00C00C00D
0F6E0

002002000
‘0F6L0

002062000
0F6L0

00TO0Z000
‘OP6ED

00200T000
J0F6ED

DOZO0ZAOD
‘0b6£0

00TO0THOOD
H0r6g0

002002000
‘0F6£0

002002000
000002000
‘0F6L0

00Z00T00D
0b6g0

00Z00TOOD
‘0r6<0

00T00TOOD
OF6E0

00C00TO0OO
‘0p6£0

0rll

9l1

9¢l

944

061

LTT

6L

£33

LEY

104

0iL

0TL

LFL

SFskiet
STOT/L1/60

06:Z6¢l
SZOT/L1/60

STLIWI
SCOT/LI/60

TS-0PFI1
STOT/Li/60

5Lyl
STOT/LI/60

9eic1:91
STOT/LT/G0

6Er gl
STOT/L1/60

CTvLol
$TOT/LL/G0

CTLY0]
€TOZ/RT/60

90:1E-¢1
§T0T/81/60

LE9ETI
STOZ/Z1/60

60:2S 1
STOT/81/60

POETE]
STHT/B1/60

(9 % A3
CEOT/LT/O0

0SS el
cTOT/L1/60

$TLIFI
STOT/LI/60

[AS g
STOT/LT/60

6Lyl
STOT/L1/60

9E:CT91
STOT/LTI60

60 £ 81
ce0e/L1/60

TTFT-6I
STOT/LE/GO

T LP0l
CTOT/BL/60

90:1T'Cl
STOT/BT/60

LE9C Tl
ST0L/B /60

60-CS-C1
STOT/B1/60

O£l
SC0T/B /60

SL

SL

SL

s1

SL

SL

SL

SL

SL

SL

SL

SL

SL

e[ug
TAV HLN LS NOHIIYD

BULS ‘FAY
O71gdnd LS NOGrIvo

HITHIN
HAV XNO0IS 1S NOgravo

B[S ‘TAY
ANNIATHD LS NOdIAVD

Bluilg LS
NOSIIVIN LS NOantvo

RIS ‘HAY
O'1859Nd LS NOFravD

GHENES
HAY XNOIS 1S NOYdYD

BIWLS ‘FAV NOLONIHS VM
LS NOHMVO

GO00SLIEEBTLBLO0'FOL
“000CLOSEOERITIFI 0L
- ESEININ FT AMEL

e[us LS
NOSIOVIN 1S NOHMVYD

BIULS LS
NOSIOYIN 1S NOdrivo

BUIS LS
NOSIAVIN LS NOodIdvD

e[S LS
AHHA T AVMHOIN SN

(00T00Z002)
F8EL0000
620t

{60200Z002)
$8£10000
-$Z0T

(DOZDOTO0.D)
98¢ 10004
-S20T
(00Z00ZOOD)
£8E10000
STOT

(00TO0ZOOD)
88¢10000
S0

(00700Z002)
06E10000
5702

(0HZ00Z002)
[6ET0000
A

(00Z002000)
Z6£10000
6207

(00200Z002)
FOL10000
-$T0T

(00TOOZ00D)
S6L10000
~5¢0T
(00Z00Z003)
6L 10000
~£T0e

(00Z00Z00D)
LGET0000
-$702

{00zo0z00D)
66€ 10000
-ST0Z




65-L0:LT
sz0T/TI/60

oL1T8L
STOT/TI/60

LS 6¥:81
ST0T/TL/60

S N
ST0T/T1/60

61:80°L0
SZOT/91/60

PLLILO
SZ0T/91/60

LFps1l
SCOT/LT/60

0TLoeEl
STOT/LT/60

£ERTE]
STOT/LT/G0

9TEC T
STOT/LT/O0

ST:8kTl
STOT/LT/G0

9€:60-¢l
ST0T/LT/60

PLOTEl
SZOZ/LT/60

895G L]
STOT/Z1/60

10:62:81(
cTOT/T1/60

69581
STOT/TI/60

PTPT6T
scoc/ci/el

90:€1:L0
£z0T/91/60

O FTiLD
cToT/91/60

LS 0 T]
CTOT/L1/60

65:91°C1
STOT/LI/60

[4-AxAl
CTOT/LLIG0

0€9%°C1
STOT/LT/G0

PARTASA|
STOT/L1/60

90-61-¢1
STOT/L1/60

61 TCET
STOT/LT/60

ENS
‘TS

tNS

TINS

TS

ENS

ENS

00Z00Z00D
0r6E0

00T00Z00D
‘OF6E0

00T00Z00D
0r6£0

002002000
0F6E0

00ZT00Z000
0r6E0

002002000
‘000002000
W0F5E0

002002002
“0¥6£0

00TH0Z000D
10F6E0

002002000
0F6E0

002002000
"0F6ED

002002000
0P6E0

00€00200D
OF6ED

00Z00T003
‘0¥6£0

tos

LES

irs

29

orT

T

0z

6¢

9c

8¢

L9

LL

65-L0-L1
£TOZ/T1/60

61 1T81
STOT/T1/60

LS 6181
cTOT/C1/60

SST6l
STOT/TI/60

61:80:L0
SZ0T/o1/60

PILTLO
£TOT/91/60

Lye-1l
STOT/LTI/GO

0T-LOTI
STOT/LI/G0

£E-8TTI1
STOT/L1/60

9CeeCl
SEOT/L1/60

ST-84¢1
CTOT/LTIGO

9¢-60°¢1
STOT/L1/60

¥e9tel
STOT/L1/60

65-L0LIT
$TOT/T1/60

61:1Z2:81
STHT/T1/60

LS-6-81
STOT/TI/60

seiZioel
STOT/TI/60

61:80:L0
STOT/91/60

FILTLO
$TOT/91/00

Lypeill
£TOZ/LT/60

0¢-L0:TI
STOT/LLI60

£e-8¢-el
STOT/LT/60

9TiEETt
STHT/LI/G0

Si-8r-Cl
STOT/L/60

9¢:€0:¢l
STOZ/LEf60

PEOTET
SZOT/LL/60

SL

SL

s1

SL

S1

S1

SL

SL

S1

S.L

SE

SL

g[ug
‘GAY LN LS NOATIVD

LIS
AV XNOIS LS NOardvo

RIS ‘FAY
OIVAVN 1S NodNvD

eus ‘FAV NOLONIHS VM
15 Nodravo

000006FSPSSLYGLOF0T
-000€SYBTERSEITRT 6E
- PEEININ +T AMTH

0000SLTEETLBLOOFOL
-000TLOGS6ERITIFI6E
- ECEIWIN FT AMH

B[S “HAY
INNHAHHO LS NO9HIvO

TS (LS
NOSIOVIA LS NOIRIVO

B[S "HAV NOLONIHS VM.
L8 NOHIAVD

RIS
NOSIOVIN LS NOFTEVD

B[ug LS
NOSIaVIA 1S NOEIRIVD

IS "HAY
VLOAVJ LS NOdIRIVD

C[ULS “HAY
OTg4Nd LS NoITdvVD

(00Z00Z002)
S9E10000
€20

(00200Z002)
99£10000
-$T0T

{00Z00Z000)
$9£10000
620
(B0Z002002)
0LE10000
-6Z0T
{00T002000)

TLETO000
-€Z0T

{002002002)
ELETO000
6T0T

(00z00Z00D)
LLET0000
-$20T

(DOTOOZOOD)
8LE10000
60T
(007002002)

GLETO000
-£Z0T

(00Z00Z002)
08E10000
R

(002002002)
18£10000
5202

(00Zo0Z00D)
ZRE10000
520t
(00Z002000)
€3£ 10000
-CTOT




07881
CTOC/11/6

£T0T61
cToT/11/60

SOF00T
STOT/11/60

90 LT
Se0e/T1/60

LORTE]
STOHT/TI/O0

LITEEd
STOT/TT/60

Thinsed
SL0T/TI/60

8E60F1
geoc/cl/al

LS-L0GE
STHT/THOL

CIITEl
STOT/TI/60

6L6l9l
ST0T/Tl/60

116091
STOT/TL/O0

FS-0891
STOT/TI/60

PR8I
STOT/ 1 1/00

€FoTi61
SToT/ 1460

cOe1-0¢
STOT/ 1 1/60

62-8£-C1
$T0T/T1/60

el-1eel
STOT/TI/60

FeERLl
STOZ/TT/G0

FELOF]
€C0Z/T1/60

CCTTFI
ST0L/C1/60

F1:91:€1
STOT/T1/00

£0°eE:6tT
STOT/T1/60

9TETYI
STOL/TH60

9T IE9I
STOT/Ti/60

£0-95-91
STHT/TH 60

£INS

tINS

EINS

NS

¢INS

ENS

062007000
0k6E0

002002000
‘0P6E0

002007000
0F6L0

002002000
‘0v6L0

002062002
0F6L0

002002000
‘0650

00ZO0c00D
H0F6L0

002O0Z00D
0P6L0

00200002
6L

007002000
"0F6E0

00Z00Z000
0F6E0

002002000
‘0P6E0

002002000
“0F6EN

8LG

[og

£re

LFE

£9¢

91t

1EF

Lt

8L¥

co¥

OF-81-81
STOT/T1/60

£C0T61
£TOT/I1/60

SO:10:0T
CT0T/11/60

90-LT°Cl
ST0T/T1/60

LOBT-LL
CTOT/TL/O0

[ARAR 2
STOT/TLBO

chosel
STOT/TL/60

8L-60-11
STOT/TE/60

LELOE]
STOT/TL/60

el
STOT/TT/60

6L:61°91
STOT/TI/60

TI-6T9]
STOT/TI/60

S|
STOT/T1/60

078781
CZOT/1Ha0

£0Ti61
£TOT/14/60

COFO0T
SeaT/11/60

90:LTT]
SC0Z/T1/60

LOBTE]
CTOZ/T1 /00

L1geel]
STOZ/TT/60

chos:tl
Sc0T/TI/e0

3¢-60%1
STOL/T1/60

LS LOC]
€C0Z/T1/60

(AR F A
€T0T/T1/60

6691
CTOL/TH/60

z6Tol
STOT/TI/60

$506:91
STOT/TL/O0

S.L

SL

SL

S.L

SL

SL

S1

S

SL

SL

5L

B[S i S
NOSIAVIN LS NOSIIIVD

BIUILG ‘TAY NOLDNIHSVM
LS NOIRIvD

IS " AV
OlVAVN 1S NO&NIV)

PjUS LS
NOSIAVIA LS 0491V

elus LS
NOSIAVIA LS NOdRIVY)

vl ‘LS
NOSIAVIN LS NOSTIVD

RIS "TAV
ANNIATHD LS NOFIIVD

B[S LS
NOSIAOVIAL LS nOdIrdvo

RIS LS NOHUNIVD
HAV INNHAHID

v[ug
‘HAY XNOTS 1S NOINvD)

#IUIS ‘1S
NOSIAVIN LS NOITVO

BUIS "HAV
O7ddNd LS NOgRIvVD

S LS
NOSIAOVIN LS NOHIvD

(00Z00Z00D)
SPE10000
et

(00200Z002)
6E10000
-§T0T

(0Z00BZO0D)
0S£10000
-$E0T
{D0ZT00Z00D)
£S£10000
-520¢T

(00ZH0TOOD)
SCE10000
-6T0T

(002002000}
9SE10000
“520T

(00Z00Z00D)
LSET000D
-6Z0¢
(00Z00T00D)
8€£10000
-$Z0%
(00Z00Z00D)}

09€16000
-§T0T

{00T00Z00D)
19€£10000
-$20T

{10Z00Z00D)
TYET0000
-CTOT
(00z00TOOD)
£9E10000
70T
(00Z00Z000)
#9¢ 0000
-$Z0T




er-8%-01
STOT/11/60

LOTTOM T
STOT/T1/60

P81
STOT/11/60

PipGiel
STOT/11/60

81-:0T-p1
STOT/T1/60

LE ORI
STOT/[1/60

12:€0:61
STOT/11/60

AR
STOT/11/60

9¢9T:¢Sl
STOT/TT/60

05-86:CI
CTOT/T1/60

S0-90°91
ST/ 11/60

STP9I
STOT/11/60

6T-SL-81
STOTT1/60

LP85:01
§TOL/11/60

POELTT
STOT/T1/60

CO-8T-11
STOT/T1/60

IT:1T+41
SC0T/11/60

LE-6T¥I1
STOZ/T1/60

P AT
STOT/11/60

I#01:S1
§T0T/11/60

Tr-1eel
SToT/11/60

AHprel
cTOT/T1/60

1€:20:91
CTOTT /60

TETT:91
STOTTT1/60

LSpS9l
STOT/11/60

o1¢y81
£zZ0T/11/60

tINS

£INS

ENS

tNS

NS

tINS

EINS

00200000
‘0F6E0

(00T00Z00D
0F6E0

007007002
0P6L0

002007000
Or6L0

00700Z00D
OP6E0

007002000
0F6<0

002002000
0p6£0

00T00Z000
0P6L0

002007000
‘0r6E0

002002000
OFRE0

002002000
0PGS0

002002003
‘0F650

00Z00Z00D
‘0b6E0

£19

819

cE9

1S

L9L

68L

08

128

]

058

98

688

£F:8F01
SZOTUT1/60

L0011
SO/ TT1/60

PI-81:11
CTOL/11/60

F1¥5¢]
§T0T/L1/60

BI:0T¥1
STOT/T1/60

LSO PI
STOT/11/60

12:€0-61
STOT/T1/60

9t-Cl-¢1
SZOT/11/60

9e-9T¢l
STOT/11/60

06:86:¢1
STOT/1E/60

¢0:90:91
CCOT/11/60

€191
STOT/LI/60

6C:5¢°81
STOZ/I1/60

8901
STOT/T1/60

LO0:T01
STOT/T1/60

AR R0
SE0T/T1/60

PLFS-E1
ccoc/ /o0

81:0T¥I1
£ZT0T/11/60

LSOV ¥
cTOT/11/60

[2-€0:61
CTOT/11/60

9¢ 161
Ce0T/11/60

9L-97:61
STOZ/T1/60

0s:86:cl
SE0T/ 11760

$0-9091
STOT/1H/60

LT 9l
STOT/EI/60

67-9E-81
STOT/11/60

S.L

SL

SL

SL

SL

s1

Sl

8L

SL

51

SL

WIS "HAY
O7ddNd LS NOLrAvD

Cug
AV 910 LS NOAdTdvD

B[UIS
HAV LN LS NOHNEVD

(LS 18
NOSIAVIN 1§ NodIdyD

TS
“FAV LN 1S N0V

B[S L]
TIIA #T AVMHDIH SN

BWIS ‘HAY
VIOV LS NOIravo

B[ug LS
NOSIAVIN 1.5 NGCHIMVO

B[WIS “HAV
INNAATHD LS NOarIvD

RIS ‘LS
NOSIAVIN 1S NOFIIYD

B[UIS TAY NOLONIHS VM
11¢ - HAV NOLDNIHS VM
1 TYHANID IV TI10d

BjuIIg
TAY L0 LS 09IV

Qg LS
NOSIAVIN LS NOgrdvD)

(002002002)
SELT0000
-$T0T

(002002002)
9£E10000
-§20T

(002002002)
LEET0000
“6T0T

(00Z002002)
gECI0000
-$T0T
(00T00Z000)
6ECT0000
5202

{00TONZ00D)
OFE 10000
-C70¢
{00700200D)
I#E€10000
-6702

(002002000)
TFEI0000
-670¢T
{00Z00TO0D)

£rE10000
-€20¢

(00Z002002)
FPE10000
-$T0T
(00Z002000)

Sye10000
-$T0T

(00Z00Z00D)
9pE 10000
6707
(00Z002000)

LYE10000
-5T0T




00-TT-TI
STOT/O1/60

[AE1) Al
€20T/01/60

1000 €]
£TOT01/60

65706l
STOEAL/60

COETFI
STOL/01/60

LE0EFI]
STOT/O1/60

(4% 1 944
STOTO1/60

PeITEl
STOT/01/60

PrPs-Sl
£T0T/01/60

8£:60:91
£ZOT/01/60

9T 9l
Sc0c/01/60

0F:€S:91
ST0T/01/60

[s6t:6l
SZ0T/01/60

R ARTA
£TOT/01/60

Ll:atcl
€T0T/01/60

0Tl
ST0T/01/60

STi6eEl
STOT/01/60

heevl
$TOT/01/60

§ToPpI
$TOT/01/60

LTLOET
STOT/01/60

£0-0¢°€1
§TOT/O1/60

PEE0:9]
SZOT/01/60

£5:02:91
€z0Z/01/60

37-6¢:91
£20Z/01/60

TTO1LT
£TOT/01/60

8E-LE-61
ST0T/01/60

ENS

(AR

ENS

¢INS

ENS

NS

SIS
TNS

00Z00C000D
0F6E0

0020020600
‘0P6£0

002002000
‘0F6E0

00¢002000
‘0r6£0

002002000
‘0P6E0

00Z00Z0OD
‘0¥6£0

00T00C000D
‘0F6E0

00Z00T000
0650

002002000
‘0F6E0

00Z00Z00D
“0¥6€0

002602000
‘0b6L0

002002000
P60

002007000
‘0F6E0

St

o<

99

8

el

eel

161

YLl

661

60%

0¢c

orz

0ze

00-2Z°€1
$Z0Z/01/60

o021
STOT/01/60

T0-01¢l
SC0T/01/60

G50 El
cTOT/01/60

SO-Eepl
ceoT/0/60

Le-6EHl
$C0T/01/60

A
¢TOT/01/60

PEI1TST
SZ0T/01/60

tripcicl
C20T/01/60

8€:60:01
£T0T/01/60

9T-€C91
STOT/01/60

0F-€6°91
£T0T/01/60

[6:61:61
SToc/o1/60

00:TTTl
£T0T01/60

TGOPEl
£T0T/o1/60

c0-00-€l
ST0T/01/60

65-0¢-¢€l
STOT/1/60

CO-£T 1l
STOL/OL/60

LS 6ET
$TOZ/01/60

(418 o)
$T0T/01/60

PE1TC1
§T0Z/01/60

Prpeisl
€TOT/01/60

8£:60°91
€20¢/01/60

9z7:eC9f
STOT/01/60

OF-£8:91
STOT/01/60

[S:61-61
cTOT/O1/60

SL

SL

SL

SL

SL

SL

s1

SL

SL

S

S1

S1

plus LS
UTHA P AVMITDIH SN

RIIUIS
HAY XNOIS 1S NOErIvD

s
HAY XNOIS 18 NOLYD

Blus LS
NOSIAVI LS NOgGIVD

B[S "HAY NOLDONIHS VM
LS NodrIvD

BWLS ‘HAVY
OTddNd LS NOdNIvD

BUIS
LS SWVAV LS NOgrIvD

BlUIS ‘FAV NOLONTHS VM
1S nogvo

e[utg
‘IAV XNOIS LS NOFRIVD

e[S
‘LS SINVAV 1S NOFTIv)

B[LWIS "HAV NOLONIHSVM
LS NOdrdvo

BuIS LS
UHHA $T AVMHOIH S0

RIS LS
NOSIAVIN LS NOAINYD

(00Z00Z00D)
6110000
-§T0T

(00Z00Z00D)
0ZE10000
<702

(00700Z00D)
£2£10000
6202

(00200Z0002)
FZET0000
5707

(00Z2002002)
STL10000
520z

(00Z00Z00D)
97£10000
A

(00zZ0eZ00D)
LZE10000
-6Z0¢
{00Z00Z00D)
8Z£10000
6207

(00200T000)
6T£10000
-$T0T

(00Z00Z00D)
0£e10000
GTozT

(00Z00Z00D)
[EE10000
-$T0T

(002007000}
TELT0000
-CT0T

(00Z00Z00D)
PELT0000
-ST0L




LT0EEl
£T0T/60/60

[t x|
€TOT/60/60

E0b-pI
£T0Z/60/60

£5-20-S1
€20T/60/60

£5-91-61
§T0Z/60/60

90161
STOT/60/60

$59091
ST0T/00/60

TEFOLI
ST0T/60/60

90:8¢:31
STOT/60/60

616681
S20T/60/60

6iel 1l
£z0T/01/60

PC-Li-T]
§T0T/01/60

6¥-C0-21
STOT/01/60

0E-ErEl
€20Z/60/60

LOTTE I
£TOT/G0/GO

(48334
£20Z/60/60

cl-80:¢T
CZOT/60/60

[AR AR
£20T/60/60

o6l
SZ0T/60/60

8¢:T19I1
STOT/60/60

CO-LO-LT
SE0T/60/60

(A% 2]
£20T/60/60

P06l
ST0T/60/60

£ 11
£T0T/01/60

8T-CC-11
ST0T/01/60

AR A
§20T/01/60

NS

TS

fINS
‘TINS

ENS

TNS

S

002002005
Or6L0

00Z00Z0OD
‘0F6E0

00Z00T00D
0r6E0

002002000
‘0P6E0

00Z00Z000
‘Or6L0

00TO0Z00D
{0F6L0

002002000
0P6E0

00C00T002
‘0F6E0

00Z00Z00D
‘0¥6E0

00200Z000
“0r680

002002000
W0F6L0

00TO0T00D
HOFOE0

002002000
0r6E0

06¥

SEE

34

695

08¢

819

FEo

869

L0L

LLG

£86

LT0LEL
SE0T/60/60

[AR Y|
£T0Z/60/60

e ob-rl
STOT/60/60

€5 2061
CTOT/60/60

£6:91:81
SZOT/60/60

90-TE51
CZ0T/60/60

£5:90:91
STOT/60/60

SEFOLT
£T0T/60/60

90:3¢-81
$T0T/60/60

66581
CZ0T/60/60

61:€0-11
$Z0T/01/60

FOLETT
Sz0T/01/60

A RA
SzOT/01/60

LT-0gLl
STOT/60/60

[AB¥S 4
STOT/60/60

Er0ri
£T0T/60/60

£5:T0:61
ST0Z/60/60

£S9T6T
£20T/60/60

90161
cT0T/60/60

65-90:91
€z20T/60/60

eerdiLl
CZ0T/60/60

90:8£:81
£T0T/60/60

61-65-81
£TOT/60/60

O1-c0-11
$C0T/01/60

FTLIMT
€T0T/01/60

05:20-TI
STOT/01/60

SL

S.L

SL

SL

AR

SL

SL

SL

Sl

S1

s1

SL

BJWES LAV
ANNIATHD LS NOdIIVO

BIWNS LS
NOSIaVIA 1§ NOFIvD

BIWIS LS
NOSIAVIN LS NOLTVD

BIWIS HAY
OIVAVN LS NOIrdvo

B[S "HAY
ANNIATHD L8 NOdv)

BRUNG 18
NOSIOVIN 1S NOITIvVD

E[us
AAY HNNHAHHD 1S XOd

R[UIS ‘HAY
ANNTATHD LS NOGRIVD

B[UUIS ‘HAY NOLDNIHS VM
LS NIV

B[S HAY
OTaaNd LS NOUNRIVD)

BIUIS LS NOYTIVD
HAV NOLONIHSVA

LS
LS SWVAV LS N0drIvD

S
‘1S SWVAV LS NOgNYD

{00Z00Z00OD)
<0E10000
-$T0g

(00200700D)
E0E£10000
-€z0t

(00Z00Z00D)
SOLE0000
6707

(00700Z000)
90£ 10000
-CZ0T

(00Z00ZO0D)
LOETO0D0
-6T0T

(002002002}
S0£10000
-§20T

(002Z00T00D)
60€10000
-6T0T

(00Z002002)
11£10000
-$Z0¢

(002002002}
TIE10000
-Z0T

(00200700}
€1£10000
-CzZ0e

(00Z00ZO0D)
STE10000
A

(00700200D)
91E16000
LA

(002002002)
81£10000
TN




8E-9T5|
S20¢/L0/60

IPpesl
SZ0T/£0/60

S0:00:91
CTOT/L0/60

191
S20T/L0/60

80:81:9(
ST0T/e0/60

L1:TT91
SZ0T/£0/60

CETFII
STOT/L0/60

1616191
§20T/E0/60

167161
CZOT/C0/00

SOrTiol
STOT/E0/60

SSEELO
§C0T/S0/60

gOPECT
SE0T/S0/60

20-S¥-L0
STOZ/60/60

LO-0CST
$C0Z/e0/60

g1wp-61
STOT/E0/60

£E:80:91
ST0T/L0/60

S1:81:91
§C0T/£0/60

£Si61:91
SCOT/E0/60

1€:8¢€-91
STOT/E0/60

£T-6791
STOT/L0/60

SE9TLT
STOT/E0/60

81-81:61
ST0T/E0/60

Zeipeial
€TOT/E0/60

[0 LEFLO
ST0T/S0/60

8I:16€1
ST0T/50/60

12:10:80
STOT/60/60

¢S

NS

TINS

tINS

£INS

NS

NS

TINS

00T00E000
‘0P6E0

00T00T000
‘0P6E0

002002000
0F6E0

002002000
‘0¥6£0

00¢00T000
0F6E0

00¢00C000
‘0¥650

00Z00Z000
OF6L0

002002000
‘0F6E0

002002000
‘0P6E0

007002000
Or6E0

007002000
060

007002000
‘OP6L0

002007000
OF6ED

£68

868

816

0t6

(43¢

LEB

256

096

123

97

¥66

1s¢

£9¢

8£:97:¢1
STOT/L0/60

(82T
STOT/E0/60

SG:00:91
SLaT/E0/00

81191
STOT/SO/60

80-81:91
£T0T/€0/60

LITT9T

§T0T/£0/60

LE Ty 91
STOT/L0/60

61591
§T0OT/0/60

[ER4E
STOT/L0/60

orTisl
S20T/L0/60

95:€EL0
STOT/S0/60

£0-pe-Cl
£TOT/S0/60

C0:SH-L0
ST0T/60/60

8L-0T61
CTOT/e0/60

5825121
CZOT/E0/60

S0:00:91
SZOT/L0/60

81191
£T0T/E0/60

B0:81-91
ST0T/E0/60

LT:ET91
$TOT/E0/60

132 2
STOT/E0/60

81891
SZ0T/E0/60

Is¥1:61
£Z0T/e0/60

90-+Z:61
§20Z/£0/60

95-ELL0
STOT/SO/G0

oL
STOT/S0/60

c0-S1-LD
STOL/60/60

s1

SL

SL

SL

SL

SL

5L

SL

SL

S.L

SL

5L

eJIg
‘LS MAHA IAY OIVAVN

e[WIS
‘1S SWVQAV LS N0V

PIULS
LS SWVJV LS NOdTIVD

BUIS “HAY NOLDONIHS VM
1§ OoTvddnd

RN
"AAV XNOIS 1§ N0drdvO

TS
HAY XNOIS 1S NOdNvD

B{IUIS "HAY
OfVAVN LS NOgrIvO

e[S
'¢z1 ¥ ALNNOD 16081
- 671 (T ALNNOD 16081

TO0HIS AANYS DId

B "TAV NOLONIHS VM
LS NOEINIVD

g[ug ‘LS
NOSTOVIN 1S NOETAVD

BUIS *LS
NOSITVIN LS NOITIVD

B[S
‘HAV X10I5 15 NOglvD

RS ‘LS
NOSIAVIA LS NOFRIvD

{00T00Z000)
18710000
-$T0T
(00Z00Z00D)

Z38710000
-$20T

(00TO0Z00D)
£3210000
~$T0T

(00T00Z002)
+8T10000
“§T0T

(00T00Z005)
$8Z10000
6707

(00200Z00D)
98710000
6702

(00Z00200D)
L8T10000
5202

(00Z00Z00D)
88Z10000
-§20¢

(00T00Z00D)
06210000
-620T

(00200Z00D)
16210000
5202

(00Z002000)
96710000
5202
(00Z00Z002)
86210000
-620T

(00Z00Z000)
[0£10000




6t-ov-01
STOT/E0/60

9Tt 1
SZ0T/e0/60

(A5 100
STOT/C0/60

106121
ST0C/E0/60

8t-0t-TI
STOZ/E0/60

€8 8¢iT
STHT/L0/60

[ Etra]
£0T/e0/60

FO-90-¢i
STOT/LH/60

Lo 1Tl
&T0Z/E0/60

[Erlk]
C20T/E0/60

0FTel
STOZ/E0/60

CERF T
§C0T/e0/60

PO-Ct-gl
CTOZ/E0/60

00-85-01
SZOZ/L0/60

SI-€6:11
CZOT/L0/60

0s T
£20T/£0/60

859T°El
CTOT/E0/60

P2 Tl
£T0T/e0/60

FhLP Tl
£€20/20/60

€TI0E]
§C0T/E0/60

SFFIE]
SEBT/E0/60

GEEeEl
STOT/e0/60

LOLT P
CZOT/L0/60

gl
£20T/£0/60

TC-8s¥l
£T0T/E0/60

90:22-61
§T0T/E0/60

¢INS

tINS

£INS

002007000
0F6L0

0GZDOZT00D
0F6E0

002002000
{0r6<0

00002000
0F6L0

002007000
‘0r6<0

(00T00T00D
0PGED

00T00200D
‘0P6E0

00T00T00D
H0F6L0

002002000
‘0r6€0

002002000
OFGE0

00Z00Z00D
0P6E0

00c00T003
0P6E0

00200TO0D
0P6£0

859

69

LoL

[AYA

6L

F9L

€81

0¥8

8¢

188

6t-61-01
STOT/E0/60

LTl
STOT/E0/60

T68eHT
£T0T/£0/60

10:61-€1
CT0T/E0/60

8E-0¢°€1
$C0T/E0/60

£6:8L°T1
STOZ/L0/60

T
STOT/C0/60

FO90-CH
STOT/EB/60

LOITEl
SZOT/E0/60

[T 1T
CTOT/EN/60

0FZevl
£20T/C0/60

[reiad
STOT/L0/60

PO-CiSt
ST0T/C0/60

6E61-01
SE0Z/E0/00

LTTIL
€TOT/E/60

T8I
STOT/E0/60

[0:61-TI
SC0E/E0/60

36001
£T0T/E0/60

£§-8Ed
STOL/E0/60

TT ST
ST0E/E0/60

FOO0E]
SE0T/C0/60

LOTTET
ST0T/E0/60

[Pkl
STOT/E0/60

(AT
STOT/E0/60

CERFpl
STOE/L0/60

PO-CE-SI
STOT/E0/O0

S.L

S.L

SL

SL

SL

SL

SL

SL

SIL

SL

SL

SL

SL

MY
T AYMHOIH S0 1981¢€

RIS THAVY
OTIHNd LS NOHTIV)

B[S "HAV
OTHaNd LS NOHNEYD

BJUIS LS
NOSIAVIN LS NodidvD

LIS YAV
OIVAVN 1S Nodnavo

B(UAS “HAY
INNZATHD LS NOAIIYD

B[S ‘HAY
INNIATHD LS NO9RIVD

e[S TAY
ANNTATHD 1S NOYINYD

epulg
HAY XNOIS 1S NOATNVD

LN
AV XNOTS 1S NOArIv)

BIUWIS “HAV NOILONHISVM
1S Nnogravo

PuIS LS
NOSIAVIA LS NOHIEMVD)

BIWIS "HAY
HNNIAHHD LS TOHNRVD

(007002000}
89C10000
520t

(DOTLOZOOD)
69216000
~$Z0¢

{00200200D)
0LZ10000
~$T0T
{00T00Z000)
1LZE0000
-STOT
{00T00Z00D)
TLTEO000
-CT0T

(00Z00Z00D)
£LT10000
-0t

(00zZ0OZ00D)
tL 210000
-$20¢

(00Z00T000)
€LZ10000
50T
(00Z002000)

9LT10000
-STOT

(00Z00TOOD)
LLTI0000
-6Z0T

{noz0ozo0D)
8.Z10000
-CTOT
(0Z00Z00D)
GLT10000
-§70T
(00200Z000)

08210000
-¢T0T




LT 1760
STOT/TO/60

ST-STHt
$T0T/T0/60

PCFSLL
STOT/01/60

L1
ST0T/0L/60

POBTvI
STOT/0L/60

Sh1eCl
£TOT/T0/60

L1209
§T0C/TO/60

PI-91-91
£T0z/T0/60

31191
§TOT/TO/60

LT:80°01
ST0T/T0/60

£T68 bl
£20T/T0/60

OF el
€TOTOL/60

F0:65°T1
£T0T/0L/60

L0-90:51
SZ0T/0L/60

PTTR91
£20T/20/60

eFEl-91
CT0T/C0/60

80-8¢-91
SE0T/T0/60

PF-20LT
STOT/C0/60

CINS

EINS

TS

TAS

¢S

ENS

tNS

00T00TO0D
0F6E0

00TO0Z002
‘0r6£0

607002002
‘OF6L0

002002002
‘0v6£0

00TOOZO0D
0F650

002007000
‘0v6£0

QOg00T00D
0F6E0

002002000
0r6E0

00Z00Z00D
‘0v6E0

588

901

4]

0¥

8CS

6L1

161

10T

LT 60
£Z0T/T0/60

STSTHL
§20Z/20/60

Fopell
SC0T/0H/60

8L-Lpt T
STOT/NE/60

¥0:8T-¥1
€TOT/0L/60

SHIsSI
STOT/TO/60

LT:LO9]
€E0Z/20/60

¥1:91:91
STOT/C0/60

BF-1+:91
ST0Z/T0/60

LT 1P60
STOE/T0/60

CTSTHI
£THT/T0/60

Persill
STOT/Q1/60

LTI
§£TOZ/0E/60

P0-8C-v1
STHE/OL/G0

S 168
£T0T/T0/60

LT-L0-91
CI0L/TO/60

PI:OT91
ST0T/TO/60

8P 1¥91
STOT/TO/60

AATEIA NTA

AJTIIA NIA

AdTIIA NIA

AATTHA NIA

AAPDIHA NIA

SL

SL

SL

R[S
AV OTANd 0TE ~ AV
X0OTS 007 INTNLEVIIA
2O110d VTNIS dd

gy
‘HAY O79490d 0T¢€ - HAY

XNOIS 007 LINFINIEVdHA
H2I70d VINIS dd

B[UWIS “00€
TJAV Q149N d 0TE - HAY
OTHdNd 02t dd VTINIS

e[uns ‘00

AV OTIHNd 0TE - HAY
O 19HNd 0T¢ Ad VINIS
LIRS

HAV OTaHNd 0T€ - AV

XNOIS 00C LNTIWILEVdEA
HO110d VINIS (d

e[ug 18
NOSIOVIN LS NOgRIVO

R[uig
1S SWVQAV LS NogrdvD

BlUIS “HAY NOLDONIHS VA
1S nodardvo

efug
1S XOd HAV UNNIATHD

(00Z00Z003)
19210000
-$Z0T

(0062002000)
Z9Z10000
-$T0T

(00Z00Z002)
L1£T0000
YA

(002002002}
SLPT0000
-6T0T

(00Z00Z00D)
8L¥10000
~€70¢

{00Z00Z000)
£9Z10000
-$70¢

(00Z00Z002)
FOZ10000
-SZ07T
{00Z002000)

£9710000
-¢20T

{(00Z00Z00D)
99210000




ﬁ | Simla Public Works Monthly Report

September 9-Octoher 7, 2025
Wastewater

¢ Wastewater samples submitted. No violations.

Water

¢ Water samples submitted. Everything in compliance.

¢ Most of the new meters are installed. We had a few issues but are working
through them. Still waiting on some one-inch meters to be delivered so we can
finish installation.

Cemetery
e Emptied trash cans and mowed as needed.
Burn Pile

e Pushed brush pile back as needed.
e Bumed 4 bays

( Trash
» Moved dumpsters as needed.
Parks

» Emptied trash cans and mowed as needed.
* Will be shutting sprinklers off scon.

Roads

¢ Elbert County Road & Bridge denated 30 loads of gravel and 4 culverts and Jeb,
Jason and Shawn donated time to build up Navajo Ave. where it froze 2 winters
ago.

» They also donated used road base that we have been using to fix alleys.

» Jason started a ditch at the baseball and football fields, need to continue to 24

e Sasa donated a street sweeper to the Town.

Hope Community Center

¢ Performed daily walkthroughs, cleaned and restocked as needed.
« Siill no hot water. Do we want to replace the small water heater and see if that
[ will restore hot water to the system?



L_
[:
g’_}, “ > SIMLA MUNICIPAL COURT Town of Simila
POBOX 237 323 Pueblo Ave. Simla, CC
80835
716-541-2468 FAX 719-541-3142
October 3, 2025
SIMLA MUNICIPAL COURT MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2025

Court was held September 2, 2025. There were 78 on the docket and 13 showed
For traffic tickets, 9 appeared for Municipal Ordinance Violations. 98 tickets written for
the month of September. 4 Code Violations.

Deposits for the month of September closed on September 30, 2025 with a total of
$29,805.40.

Breakdown as follows:

Fines $ 20,365.40
Surcharge § 7,040.00
Fuel $ 1,120.00
Court Cost $ 1,280.00
Total $ 29805.40

Tickets being processed to Colorado Motor Vehicle are up to date.

Robin Townley
Municipal Court Clerk




BREAKDOWN OF COURT REVENUE
Septernber-25

DATE PURPGSE RECEIPTH DEPDSIT FINES 5C cc FSC GF/NSF
M TICKET 2BBBEZ $2,380.60 $1,610.00 $660.00 $120.00
9/2 TICKET 258864 $405.00 275.00 $110.00 $20.00
LTS TICKET 26BB71 $138.00 135.00
il TICKET 26BBES $1,210.0¢ 420.00 $330.00 $60.00
914 TICKET 268890 7.510.00 £,155.00 1,430.00 665.00 260.00
9/5 TICKET 268892 $1,475.60 $950.00 $386.00 §$70.00 70.00
9/ TICKET 26BB9E $1.005.00 $810.00 $165.00 30.00
a7 TICKET 256898 $355.00 $860.00 $220.00 $35.00 40.00
9/8 TICKET 263300 $365.00 $230.00 $55,00 10,00
3/8 TICKET 268907 $400.00 $270.00 $t10.00 20,00
/10 TICKET 266917 £1.040.00 £45.00 5275.00 $70.00 50.00
a1 TICKET 268924 $406.00 275.00 $3%0.00 520.00
M2 TICKET 268927 $535.00 405.00 $ti0.00 $20.00
M3 TICKET 268929 $470.00 340,00 §10.00 $20.00
3114 TICKET 268933 $1,270.00 81500 $386.00 $70.00
215 TICKET 268934 $1.610.00 $1,020.00 440.00 $70,00 5B80.00
16 TICKET 268942 $535.00 $406.00 5110.00 20,00
Hr TICKET 268944 $870.00 510.00 $220.00 40,00
#18 TICKET 268947 770.00 540,00 $165.0¢ $36,00 30.00
919 TICKET 265950 905,00 S$E810.00 5220.00 $35.00 40.00
820 TICKET 268953 535.00 $340.00 $165.00 30,00
821 TICKET 268955 420,00 $660.00 $220.0¢ 40.00
824 TICKET 265959 600,00 $406.00 5165.00 30.00
8/25 TICKET 268962 200.00 435,00 $55.00 10.00
9/26 TICKET 268964 605.00 410.00 $165.00 30.00
9127 TICKET 2633967 $385,00 285.00 $55.00 $36.00 10.00
9/28 TIGKET 263968 436.00 270,00 5110.00 $35.00 20.00
9129 TICKET 268870 5$200.00 135.00 $55.00 §10.00
9130 TICKET 268874 $1,676.40 §1,085.40 $440.00 $70.00 530,00

END OF MONTH $29.805.40 $20,365.40 57,040.00 $1,120.00 $1,230.00




